STATION
Office
Worcester Rood

Massochusetts 01701
(617)-872- 9100
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Publiic Service of New Hampshire

September 8, 1983
SBN- 561
T.F. 27.1,2

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Mr. George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No, 3
Division of Licensing

References: {a) Construction Permits CPPR-135 and CPPR-136, Docket
Nos., 50-443 and 50-444

Sub ject: Revised Response to RAI 640,55 (Procedure and Test Review
Branch)

Dear Sir:

We have enclosed a revised response to the subject Request for Additional
Information (640,55),

The original response to RAI 640,55, which is currently included in FSAR
Volume 15, commits to a loss of turbine generator and off-site power test when
returning to power (10%Z to 20X power range) following the unit trip from 100X
power.

The enclosed revised response to RAI 640,55 maintains the commitment that
the test will be conductec when the generator output range is between 10Z and
20%; however, it retracts the commitment to conduct the test during the return
to power following the unit trip from 100X power. This pcsition is consistent
with Regulatory Guide 1.68, Revision 2,

The enclosed revised response will be included in a future amendment to
the OL Application.

Very truly yours,

YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY

L L Kbt

000443
ADOCK 09 PDR John DeVincentis
Project Manager
ALL/pf
Enc losure

ce: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Service List
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Revision to RAI 640.55

SUBJECT
pemmmm—————— e e

Our response to RAI 640.55 stated that the loss of turbine-
generator and offsite power test (Regulatory Guide 1.68 Rev, 2
(item 5.j.j)) would be conducting when returning to power{10-20%

power range) following the unit trip from 100% power.

It is not reqiured that this test be performed subsequent
to the unit trip from 100X power. To provide more scheduling
flexability please amend the RAI response to delete this require-

ment as shown in the attached.

W) 4

D.G. McLain, Manager
Startup Test Department




640.55

RESPONSE:

The loss of turbino-gonerator and offsite power test
should be initiated from a sufficient power level and
should be maintained for a period of time sufficient to
demonstrate that the necessary equipment, controls, and
instrumentation are available following station blackout
to remove decay heat from the core using only emergency
power supplies. It is our position that you initiate
this test from at least 100% generator cutput and main-
tain the loss of offsite power for at least 30 minutes
in order to demonstrate this.

Regulatory Guide 1.68 Rev. 2 (item 5.j.j.) shows the
approximate range for the loss of turbine-generator
cnincident with loss of offsite power to be 10 to
263. At Seabrook, this test wi be done at

D imat thi 2o during ¢ B EUPA 6




William S. Jordan, 111, Esquire
Harmon & Weiss

1725 1 Street, N.W. Suite 506
Washington, DC 20006

Roy P. Lessy, Jr., Esquire

Office of the Executive Legal Director
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Robert A. Backus, Esqu. =
116 Lowell Street

P.0. Box 516

Mancehster, NH 03105

Philip Ahrens, Esquire

Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Department of the Attorney General
Augusta, ME 04333

Mr. John B. Tanzer
Designated Representative of
the Town of Hampton

5 Morningside Drive

Hampton, NH 03842

Roberta C. Pevear
Designated Representative of
the Town of Hampton Falls
Drinkwater Road

Hampton Falls, NH 03844

Mrs. Sandra Gavutis
Designated kepresentative of
the Town of Kensington

RFD 1

East Kingston, NH 03827

Jo Ann Shotwell, Esquire

Asiistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Biu:reau
Department of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 021C8

Senator Gordon J. Humphrey
U.S. Senate

Washington, DC 20510
(Attn: Tom Burack)

Diana P. Randall
70 Collins Street
SEabrook, NH 03874

Donald E. Chick
Town Manager

Town of Exeter
10 Front Street

Exeter, NH 03833

Brentwood Board of Selectmen
RED Dalton Road
Brentwood, New Hampshire 03833

Edward F. Meany

Designated Representative of
the Town of Rye

155 Washington Road

Rye, NH 03870

Calvin A. Canney
City Manager

City Hall

126 Daniel Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Dana Risbee, Esquire

Assistaut Attorney Gencral
Office of the Attorney General
208 State House Annex

Concord, NH 03842

Anne Verge, Chairperson
Board of Selectmen

Town Hall

Scuth Hampton, NH 03842

Patrick J. McKeon
Selectmen's Office
10 Central Road
Rye, NH 03870

David R. Lewis, Esquire

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. Angie Machiros
Chairman of the Board of Selectmen

Town of Newbury
Newbury, MA 01950

Maynard B. Pearson
40 Monroe Street
Amesbury, MA 01913

Senator Gordon J. Humphrey
1 Pillsbury Street
Concord, NH 02301

(Attn: Herb Boynton)

Richard E. Sullivan, Mayor
City Haill
Newburyport, MA 01950



